From: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DTE)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:40:24 AM

| heard Madison’s response. Let me know if you need anything else.

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/oD) || GG
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) ||
Subject: FW: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal

Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine
Do we have an FDA contact that we work with so that | can take this from Stacy?

| was about to reach out to the Israeli contact to set something up.

From: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) ||
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:15 AM

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <\ Fitter, David L.
(coc/pppHsIS/CGH/GID) <\ shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <l Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<-u ais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) < coc 'vs 2019 Ncov
Response VTF policy

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

FDA has indicated they prefer to provide a written response to this inquiry. Since we aren’t seeing
an increase in myocarditis, should we coordinate with FDA to provide a joint written response?

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/0D) || GGG
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 5:48 PM

To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) < Vartin. stacey
(coc/ppin/NceziD/bveD) < shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <}l Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<:u ais, Denise (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) < coc 'vs 2019 Ncov
Response VT policy [

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

Yes, will do.

PSICOVID_00004743



From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) ||
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:28 PM

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) < shimabukuro, Tom

(eblobblpyiNexdVblelol)] |

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) < Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<-u s, Denise (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/0OD) < coc 'ms 2019 Ncov
Response VTF Policy <} I \<C'ure. Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

Seeing that Denise is out. + Susan
Susan — can you please help coordinate?

Thanks,
-d

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) <} shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppip/Ncezin/oHar) [ GG

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <}l Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<:u s, Denise (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) < coc 'vs 2019 Ncov
Response VTF policy |

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

Thanks, Stacey.
Denise — can you help set this up via policy?

Best,
David

From: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) ||
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/opin/Ncezip/oHaP) [ GG

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <}l Fox Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

Thanks David. Do you want Tom and | to coordinate a call? This was sent to multiple units.

PSICOVID_00004744



From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) ||
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <l shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppip/Ncezip/pHaP)

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) _ Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Subject: FW: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine
Importance: High

Stacey and Tom,

Please see below re discussing with Israeli Vaccine FP re myocarditis in people receiving Pfizer
vaccine.

Thanks,
David

From: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) |||

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:13 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <} || | I coc Vs 2019
NCOV Response VTF Policy < | | I COC '™MS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief
Medical Officer <} I COC 'MS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

Ce: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) < -ox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
S itter. David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <l Lubar. Debra
(coc/ppin/Ncezip/o) GGG

Subject: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point
to discuss Pfizer vaccine
Importance: High

Task ID: 42633
Suspense: 3/2/2021 17:00:00
Assigned To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief Medical Officer, CDC IMS 2019

NCOV Response VTF Operations, CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Policy, CDC IMS
2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety

Requestor's Name: Dr. Roee Singer MD, MPH _

PSICOVID_00004745



Subject: HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to
discuss Pfizer vaccine

Description: The Israeli National Focal Point is noticing a large number of reports of

myocarditis, particularly in young people, following the administration of the Pfizer vaccine.
The Israeli National Focal Point is requesting a Point of Contact from the CDC and FDA to
discuss the issue..

Please coordinate with the appropriate IMS Desk(s) and provide coordinated response to the
requestor by the suspense. If clarification on the task is required, please contact the requestor.
Reply back to this email noting that you have completed this task.

Please include the original task ID number in the email. The subject line should include Event
Name, Task #, Team Name and "Open Task" or "Close Task".

PSICOVID_00004746



From: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DTE); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VCU Policy
Cc: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Cone, George Edward (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Gogstad. Eric

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Fox,
Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Culp, MaryBeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Petersen, Lisa
CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR

Subject: Re: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:41:29 PM

Understood, thanks for the information Susan! If you could let us know when the written
response has been sent we can close out the task with EOC.

Thanks again,
MaryBeth/VTF Ops

2019 Novel Coronavirus Response

el

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/0D) || G
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:39 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations < | | | | | | I coc '™Vs 2019 Ncov

Response VTF policy

Cc: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <l Core. George Edward

(coc/ppip/NcIrRD/0D) < Gosstad, Eric (cDc/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <

Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <}l Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)

Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) < Cu'v. MaryBeth
(coc/ppID/NCIRD/0D) (CTR) <}l Petersen, Lisa (CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DOH)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

Thank you.
I’'m following up. FDA prefers a written response to this inquiry.

Susan McClure

From: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations ||| G

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:17 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NcoV Response VTF Policy || G

Cc: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) | V' cClure, Susan
(coc/popHsIS/cGH/0D) <\l Cone George Edward (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Y Gosstad, Eric (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) < ritter, David L.
(coc/popHsIS/CGH/GID) <\ Lb2r. Debra (coc/ppip/NCEzID/0D) <
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Fox, Kimberley (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <}l Cv'». MaryBeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

(CTR) <N P<tersen. Lisa (coc/pDNID/NCCoPHP/DOH) [

Subject: Fw: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

Good afternoon VTF Policy,

Apologies we are late in passing this RFl along, but there's a request for contact from Israel
below re: vaccine adverse effects. Perhaps someone from the Vaccine Evaluation or Global
Section would be able to respond. Please triage this request and let us know when the task is
complete. Internal VTF suspense of noon tomorrow 3/2 if possible. EOC suspense 3/2 1700.

Subject: HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Description: The Israeli National Focal Point is noticing a large number of reports of myocarditis,
particularly in young people, following the administration of the Pfizer vaccine. The Israeli National Focal
Point is requesting a Point of Contact from the CDC and FDA to discuss the issue.

Thanks,
MaryBeth/VTF Ops

2019 Novel Coronavirus Response

coil I
From: CDC IMS Task Tracker (COC) ||| G

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:12 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <} || | | | N coc Vs 2019

NCoV Response VTF Policy <} || S CoC '™Ms 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief

Medical Officer <} | I coc Vs 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

I

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) <} o Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} Lubar, Debra

.
(coc/ppip/Ncezip/oo) GG

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

PSICOVID_00004748



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

PSICOVID_00004749



From: Eitter. David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Beauvais, Denise
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VCU Policy; McClure, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DTE)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Date: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:27:48 PM

Seeing that Denise is out. + Susan
Susan — can you please help coordinate?

Thanks,
-d

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) _ Shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppip/Ncezip/oHar) |G

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

(coc/opip/Ncezip/oHar) |GGG

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

PSICOVID_00004750



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

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <} || | | | | | I coc Vs 2019
NcoV Response VTF Policy <} I coc ™S 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief
Medical Officer <} | | | | I coc 'Vs 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) < I o+ imberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Y ritter David L. (cDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) < Luber, Debra
(coc/opip/Ncezip/oD) || G

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

PSICOVID_00004751



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

PSICOVID_00004752



From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

To: Eitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Shimabukuro. Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Lubar. Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Beauvais, Denise
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTFE Policy

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Date: Sunday, February 28, 2021 7:47:00 PM

Yes, will do.

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) ||
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:28 PM

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) <} shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/opip/Ncezip/oHar) [ GG

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) < Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Beauvais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <}l coc 'vs 2019 Ncov

Response VTF Policy <} V/cC!ure. Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

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

(coc/opip/Ncezip/oHaP) [

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <l Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Beauvais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <}l coc 'vs 2019 ncov

Response VTF Polcy I

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

PSICOVID_00004753



Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:35 PM
To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <l shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppin/Ncezin/oHaP) |G

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

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) || GGG
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) < shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <| il Fox Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

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

From: CDC IMS Task Tracker (COC) ||

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:13 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety ||| | | I coc Vs 2019

NCoV Response VTF Policy <} | | | | | I CocC 'Ms 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief

Medical Officer <} || | | S COC ™S 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) < o> Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) _ Lubar, Debra

.
(coc/poin/Ncezio/o) | GG

Subject: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point
to discuss Pfizer vaccine
Importance: High

Task ID: 42633

PSICOVID_00004754



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

PSICOVID_00004755



From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Fitter. David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Shimabukuro., Tom
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

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:04:00 AM

HI Stacey,

If FDA would like to provide a written response, | think that is fine.
Perhaps we could provide the written response and then the POC for FDA?

Am happy to facilitate if you would like to connect me. Please let me know.

Thanks
Susan

From: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) ||
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:15 AM

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) < ritter, David L.
(coc/ppPHSsIS/cGH/GID) <} shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

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

To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} Vartin, Stacey
(coc/pbin/NCeziD/bveD) < shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <l Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<:u s, Denise (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) < coc 'vs 2019 Ncov
Response VT Policy [

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

PSICOVID_00004756



To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) <} shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppin/Ncezip/pHar) GG

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <}l Fox Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<-u ais, Denise (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/0OD) < coc 'ms 2019 Ncov
Response VTF Policy <} | | I "/ cC!ure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

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
To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVED) < shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppip/Ncezip/oHar) |GG

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <}l Fox Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Beauvais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <} coc 'vs 2019 Ncov

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

(coc/ppin/Ncezip/oHar) |GGG

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

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <} | I coc Vs 2019
NcoV Response VTF Policy < | | I coc '™Vs 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief
Medical Officer <} || | | I CoC 'S 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations
I

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) < o+ Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Y Fitter David L. (cDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} Lubar, Debra
(rlbblyiNlezdbyel)] @ = |

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

To: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:49:00 AM

Thanks. Followed up with Stacey. Am awaiting her response.

From: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) |G
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:40 AM

To: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/oD) || GG

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal
Point to discuss Pfizer vaccine

| heard Madison’s response. Let me know if you need anything else.

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/oD) || GGG
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) |
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
(coc/ppPHSIS/cGH/GID) <} shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

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

From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) ||
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 5:48 PM

To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) < Vartin, Stacey
(coc/pbin/NCeziD/bveD) < shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
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Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <l Fox. Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Beauvais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <} coc 'ms 2019 Ncov

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

(coc/opip/NCezip/pHaP) <

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <l Fox Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

Y 5<:uvais, Denise (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <} coc 'vs 2019 Ncov
Response VTF policy <

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

From: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <
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Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:35 PM
To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} shimabukuro, Tom

(coc/ppip/Ncezip/pHar) G

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

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <}
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

From: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) <G

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:13 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <} | | || | N coc 'vs 2019
NcoV Response VTF Policy <} | | I coc ™S 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief
Medical Officer <} | | | I coc Vs 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) < o+ imberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Y ritter David L. (cDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) < Lubar, Debra
(coc/opin/Ncezip/oD) <G

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

PSICOVID_00004763



From: McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Policy
Cc: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Cone, George Edward (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Gogstad. Eric

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Fox,
Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Culp, MaryBeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Petersen, Lisa
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/DOH)

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss Pfizer
vaccine

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:39:00 PM

Thank you.

I’'m following up. FDA prefers a written response to this inquiry.

Susan McClure

From: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations <} GGG

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:17 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Policy _
Cc: Reimels, Elizabeth (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) < McClure, Susan

(coc/ppPHSsIS/cGH/0D) <l Cone. George Edward (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Y Gosstad, Eric (coc/ppip/NCIRD/ID) < Fitter, David L.
(coc/ppPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} Lubar. Debra (coc/ppiD/NCEZID/OD) <

Fox, Kimberley (cDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <}l Cv'o. MaryBeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

(CTR) < P<tersen Lisa (coc/pDNID/NCCDPHP/DOH)

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
ermail: I
From: CDC IMS Task Tracker (COC) <G

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:12 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <} | | | || ||| coc 'vs 2019
NcoV Response VTF Policy <} I coc Vs 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief
Medical Officer <} | | | | I coc 'Vs 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) < o+ imberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
Y ritter David L. (cDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <} Lubar, Debra
(coc/ppip/Ncezip/oD) <G

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
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From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: RE: WG call Thurs
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:37:00 PM

Well | was told in vague terms that this was happening, but wanted to reach out and confirm.
Thanks for being willing to do this. | guess | didn’t mean communication as in coms (although
agree it may be helpful to have them on- good idea), but if there’s going to be any HAN
around this. But potentially not.

Thanks!

Sara

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <R
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:26 PM

To: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) |
Subject: RE: WG call Thurs

Hi Sara — | was asked by the VaST leadership to give a 5 minute high-level verbal update on the WG
call on Thursday and take questions. | guess you didn’t get the memo on that one. | can talk about
the communications strategy in broad terms; we are working with AAP on messaging. Beyond that,
the communications isn’t really an ISO issue. It might help to have the VTF communications and
media folks on the call to discuss that. Thanks.

Tom

From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <R
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 5:55 PM

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) |
Subject: WG call Thurs

Tom:
| think you guys may have talked about this on the VaST planning call already- but curious to
know if you would be willing to give an overview of myocarditis at the WG call Thursday. | was

thinking it would be helpful to discuss both the current investigation and plans for
communications moving forward.

Speaking of- what are the overall communication plans? Are you thinking that there may be a
HAN or other public communications from CDC? Just trying to be prepared!

Thanks!
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Sara

Sara Oliver, MD, MSPH

LCDR, U.S. Public Health Service

Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group
Vaccine Task Force

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
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From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Subject: RE: WG call Thurs
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 7:14:00 PM

The whole thing has been a bit odd, but as always- happy to work with you on everything.
Lauri actually called me just now and filled me in on some of the communication challenges,
so | understand that better.

Thanks again- | know you get stuck in the middle of a lot with these issues, and appreciate
everything you are doing! We actually have a fairly light agenda for the WG- maybe 10
minutes at the beginning of the call as an overview of upcoming policy issues, then I'll turn it
over to you. Once you've given the update and have questions, we’re briefly going to highlight
the variant talk from ACIP that got cut off because of the HHS live feed issue. And then that’s
it. So take as long as you need.

Thanks!
Sara

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCP) <G
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:46 PM

To: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <
Subject: RE: WG call Thurs

| didn’t mean it that way. It sounded to me like nobody had bothered to tell you that | would be
presenting on the call. The communications piece has been an bit challenging. Our office doesn’t
typically lead this type of communications, but we have been having to do a lot of coordination. I'm
hoping once AAP puts out its statement things will calm down a bit.

From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:37 PM

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (cDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCP) <R
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
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From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCP) <R
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

From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <G
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 5:55 PM

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCP) <
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

phone: I
e
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From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

To: Snow, Vincenza T; Cane, Alejandro

Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Mbaeyi. Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: update on myocarditis

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 11:16:00 AM

Vinnie and Ale:

Wanted to let you know an update on myocarditis. The (current) plan is to release web
content describing the reports of myocarditis/pericarditis and clinical considerations, but not a
formal HAN. This will be combined with targeted clinician outreach as well. The goal is to have
these web updates posted this afternoon. I'll send them on when they are posted.

The language is still being finalized, but a few highlights are below (language is still draft until

it's posted, but wanted you to have an idea of what it may say).

e More than 165 million people have received at least one dose of COVID-19 vaccine in
the United States, and CDC continues to monitor the safety of COVID-19 vaccines for
any health problems that happen after vaccination.

 In April and May of 2021, there have been increased reports to the Vaccine Adverse
Event Reporting System (VAERS) of cases of inflammation of the heart—called
myocarditis and pericarditis—happening after mMRNA COVID-19 vaccination (Pfizer-
BioNTech and Moderna) in the United States.

o These reports are rare, given the number of vaccine doses administered, and have been
reported after mMRNA COVID-19 vaccination (Pfizer-BioNTech and Moderna),
particularly in adolescents and young adults.

e CDC and its partners are actively monitoring these reports, by reviewing data and medical

records, to learn more about what happened and to see if there is any relationship to COVID-
19 vaccination.

As all things CDC, this may change, but | wanted to let you know what our current
understanding of the communications plan is.

Thanks-
Sara

Sara Oliver, MD, MSPH

LCDR, U.S. Public Health Service

Lead, ACIP COVID-19 Vaccine Work Group
Vaccine Task Force

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

phone: I
e I
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From: Oliver, Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

To: Barbara Kuter (x)

Cc: MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Mbaeyi. Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: update on myocarditis

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 11:16:00 AM

Barb:

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
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From: Markowitz, Lauri (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 12:08 PM

To: Anderson, Steven (FDA/CBER)
Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Clark, Matthew (IHS/ALB)
Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Cunningham, Fran
Destefano, Frank (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Edwards, Kathy
Forshee, Richard (FDA/CBER)
Helfand, Rita (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)
Hopkins, Bob
Kelman, Jeffrey A. (CMS/CM)
LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
MacNeil, Jessica R. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Marquez, Paige L. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Mullen, Jennifer (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Nair, Narayan (FDA/CBER)
Patricia Whitley-Williams
Rubin, Mary (HRSA)
Shanley, Edwin (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Steinberg, Judith (HHS/OASH)
Talbot, Keipp Wasley, Annemarie
Weintraub, Eric (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Melinda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) Wong, Hui-Lee (FDA/CBER)
Jared (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) Young, Mardia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)
Subject: VaST - Agenda for April 5 (1:30 - 3 pm ET) and presentations - CONFIDENTIAL

Beresnev, Tatiana (NIH) [C]

Calvert, Geoffrey M.

Clark, Thomas A.
Collins, Limone

(CDC/NIOSH/WTCHP)
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

Daley, Matt

Dooling, Kathleen L.
Farizo, Karen (FDA/CBER)
Gee, Julianne

Hiers, Susan G.

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Jackson, Lisa

Kulldorf, Martin

Lee, Grace
Markowitz, Lauri
Mbaeyi,
Myers,
Oliver,

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Tanya R. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
Sara Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
Riley, Laura

Schechter, Robert
David (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
Mark (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Sotir,
Su, John

Wharton,

Dear all,

This email includes the VaST agenda for today (below and attached) as well as 4 slide sets. The agenda attached has
more information regarding approximate times for talks and discussion.

Agenda:

Announcements, Meeting Expectations and Processes

Israel’s Covid-19 vaccine safety data (Emilia Anis, Israel MOH)

FDA methods for data mining (Bethany Baer, FDA)

FDA CMS RCA (Richard Forshee, FDA)

VSD and VA RCA, overview of plans (Tom Shimabukuro, CDC and Fran Cunningham, VA)

The VaST call link information should be on your calendars.
Reminder - all VaST documents and communications are confidential.

Lauri Markowitz and Melinda Wharton
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Lauri Markowitz, MD

VaST Co-Lead

Division of Viral Diseases

National Center for Inmunization and Respiratory Diseases
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

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 5:55:00 PM

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
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